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From: Todd Shirley
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: nicholas.laryea@indiantowncogen.com; sslocomb@epsilonassociates.com; Pupa, Diane; Green, Justin B.;


 acoe@earthjustice.org; "Ana Oquendo"; "Hazziez, Natasha"; Svec, Ed; Read, David; Gary Willer; Kellee Fletcher;
 Tom Fromm


Subject: RE: 0850102-022-AV, Indiantown Cogeneration, L.P., Indiantown Cogeneration Plant, Draft Permit
Date: Friday, August 01, 2014 3:28:10 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Distribution,


Confirmed receipt of e-mail and access to attached documents.


Regards,


Todd Shirley
Projects General Manager
Power Plant Management Services, LLC
10710 Sikes Place, Suite 300
Charlotte, NC  28277
704-815-8022 (Ofc)
704-909.8158 (Cell)
tshirley@ppmsllc.com


 


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2014 3:19 PM
To: Todd Shirley
Cc: nicholas.laryea@indiantowncogen.com; sslocomb@epsilonassociates.com; Pupa, Diane; Green,
 Justin B.; acoe@earthjustice.org; 'Ana Oquendo'; 'Hazziez, Natasha'; Svec, Ed; Read, David; Scearce,
 Lynn
Subject: 0850102-022-AV, Indiantown Cogeneration, L.P., Indiantown Cogeneration Plant, Draft Permit


 


Dear Mr. Shirley: 


Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
 link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
 of the documents provided in the links.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
 immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify


Owner/Company Name: INDIANTOWN COGENERATION, L.P. 
Facility Name: INDIANTOWN COGENERATION PLANT 
Project Number: 0850102-022-AV 
Permit Status: DRAFT 
Permit Activity: PERMIT RENEWAL 
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Facility County: MARTIN


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0850102.022.AV.D_pdf.zip.


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
 contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
 Compliance.


Sincerely,


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025
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From: Nicholas Laryea
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0850102-022-AV, Indiantown Cogeneration, L.P., Indiantown Cogeneration Plant, Draft Permit
Date: Friday, August 01, 2014 7:10:59 PM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: 0850102-022-AV, Indiantown Cogeneration, L.P., Indiantown Cogeneration Plant, Draft Permit 
   Sent: Friday, August 1, 2014 11:10:58 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
 was read on Friday, August 1, 2014 11:10:48 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.
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From: Pupa, Diane
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0850102-022-AV, Indiantown Cogeneration, L.P., Indiantown Cogeneration Plant, Draft Permit
Date: Friday, August 01, 2014 3:30:31 PM


Your message 
   To: Pupa, Diane
   Subject: 0850102-022-AV, Indiantown Cogeneration, L.P., Indiantown Cogeneration Plant, Draft Permit 
   Sent: Friday, August 1, 2014 3:19:02 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
 was read on Friday, August 1, 2014 3:30:17 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Svec, Ed
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0850102-022-AV, Indiantown Cogeneration, L.P., Indiantown Cogeneration Plant, Draft Permit
Date: Friday, August 01, 2014 3:29:20 PM


Your message 
   To: Svec, Ed
   Subject: 0850102-022-AV, Indiantown Cogeneration, L.P., Indiantown Cogeneration Plant, Draft Permit 
   Sent: Friday, August 1, 2014 3:19:02 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
 was read on Friday, August 1, 2014 3:29:18 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
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From: Todd Shirley
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0850102-022-AV, Indiantown Cogeneration, L.P., Indiantown Cogeneration Plant, Draft Permit
Date: Friday, August 01, 2014 3:23:57 PM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: 0850102-022-AV, Indiantown Cogeneration, L.P., Indiantown Cogeneration Plant, Draft Permit 
   Sent: Friday, August 1, 2014 7:23:56 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
 was read on Friday, August 1, 2014 7:23:14 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.
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From: Slocomb, Steve
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0850102-022-AV, Indiantown Cogeneration, L.P., Indiantown Cogeneration Plant, Draft Permit
Date: Friday, August 01, 2014 3:19:59 PM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: 0850102-022-AV, Indiantown Cogeneration, L.P., Indiantown Cogeneration Plant, Draft Permit 
   Sent: Friday, August 1, 2014 7:19:58 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
 was read on Friday, August 1, 2014 7:19:53 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.
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From: Alisa Coe
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0850102-022-AV, Indiantown Cogeneration, L.P., Indiantown Cogeneration Plant, Draft Permit
Date: Friday, August 01, 2014 7:39:39 PM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: 0850102-022-AV, Indiantown Cogeneration, L.P., Indiantown Cogeneration Plant, Draft Permit 
   Sent: Friday, August 1, 2014 11:39:38 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
 was read on Friday, August 1, 2014 11:39:35 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.
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